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FRED A BRINKER
GENERAL MANAGER

WESTERN OIVISION DURANGO, COLORADO

Mr. Donald A. Nussbaumer

Divislon
Source & Special Nuclear Materials Branch

Licensing &

Division of Licensing & Regulation
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission /A
Washington 25, D. C. ~ocket Giticer

Dear Mr. Nussbaumer:

This letter is in reference to Source Material License
number SUA-547 which applies to our Monure'.. Concentrator
uranium operation.

For the purpose of complying with Section 29.102(b) of

10 CFR 20, we request that the limits given in Appendix

B, Table 1 of this part be deemed to apply to exposure

to the concentrations specified for 160 hours in any neriod
of 28 consecutive days. In any such period where the
number of hours of exposure is less than 160 hours, the
limits specified in the Table may be increased proportion=-
ately. In any such period where the number of hours of
exposure is greater than 160 hours, the limits specified

in the Table shall be decreased proportionately.

Very truly yours,

Z Il B

Fred A. Brinker
General Manager Western Div.
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